Ted Sickles

From: PCC Mailing List <no-reply@Pccvettes.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 10:56 AM
Subject: [PCC] Legacy Cars and Coffee - Lets try Again!

This message is sent on behalf of Raymond Marshall. 11/12/2020 10:54:52 AM

Please direct responses to Raymond at rmarsh3772@cox.net

OK, so I sent out the note without changing the date.
Lets try this again, this time without the rain and little bit warmer.

Lets try something new! Looks like they are really trying get this new location going.

On Sunday November 15th lets meet up at a new Cars and Coffee at Tustin Legacy. Ray is the host. Meet
there at 7:30 am. The Lost Bean Coffee and Tea stall will be open in the Mess Hall and so will the bathrooms.

Gathering lasts until 9:00. Maybe after that we will get a real breakfast.
https://www.facebook.com/L egacy-Cars-and-Coffee-108385004260994/
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Looks like this weeks mark will be Porsche.

The Legacy complex is near the intersection of Red Hill and Barranca on the North East corner.
Address: 1705 Flight Way, Tustin, CA 92782

Lets give it a shot.

Ray Marshall

949-786-8365

rmarsh3772@cox.net

Ray Marshall

Save the wavel






